
From: Jessica Grahn   
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 10:02 AM 
To: CWC <cwc@london.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ban gas-powered leaf blowers 

 
The following letter to the committee concerns agenda item 2.12 which is 
scheduled for discussion on May 22, 2024. 
 
I consent to this message being placed on the public record. 
 

Members of the Civic Works Committee 
  
I was very pleased to see that city staff delivered a report concerning use of gas-
powered lawn care equipment to the Civic Works Committee. The negative 
environmental and health impacts of gas-powered lawn care equipment are 
well-documented online and in research literature (see references below) and 
include heightened cancer risk, heart and lung disease, hearing loss, 
psychological distress, loss of biodiversity, and accelerated climate change. 
Phasing out gas-powered lawn care equipment is therefore long overdue in the 
City of London and I hope the delivery of this report represents an important step 
toward achieving this long-term goal. 
  

To best achieve this goal, however, the report needs to be 
strengthened in two ways. 
  
First, after noting that noise, air contaminant, and hazardous air pollutant 
emissions are very likely a sufficient basis for regulating gas-powered lawncare 
equipment, the report backs away and settles on awareness campaigns as the 
next step. This is unacceptable. Londoners do not need to be told that gas-
powered lawn care equipment generates noise and pollution. Trust me, we are 
very aware of that. We need the city to act now either by making better use of 
existing by-laws (e.g., London’s noise by-laws) or by introducing new regulatory 
mechanisms. The use of gas-powered leaf blowers significantly reduces 
neighbours' enjoyment of their own properties. There are viable electric 
replacements that are much quieter and cleaner. 
  
Second, the report fails to recognize and involve community organizations that 
have long petitioned municipal governments to phase out gas-powered lawn 
care and instead advocates partnering with Landscape Ontario, a billion-dollar 

mailto:cwc@london.ca


organization that lobbies on behalf of landscaping companies. London itself has 
numerous environmental organizations that would welcome the opportunity to 
be involved in these discussions including Climate Action London and Quiet 
Communities. See also Gasbusters (https://www.gasbusters.ca/), which is 
based in Toronto. Involve the grassroots community organizations, not just 
corporate lobbyists. 
  
I strongly encourage the Civic Works Committee to strengthen this report and 
work toward phasing out gas-powered lawn care in our city. 
  
Sincerely, 
Jessica Grahn 
London 
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Resources 
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